

REGULAR MINUTES
MAYODAN TOWN COUNCIL
April 12, 2021
6:00 p.m.
101 N. 10<sup>th</sup> Ave

#### **MAYOR AND COUNCIL PRESENT:**

Mayor James "Bud" Cardwell Darrell Allred Melanie Barnes Doug Cardwell David Holland Chad Wall

#### **STAFF PRESENT:**

Town Attorney Eugene Russell Town Manager Melessa Hopper Town Clerk Sarah Hopper

#### **OTHERS PRESENT:**

Mike Moore, Mike Moore Media

The Mayodan Town Council met at 6:00pm on April 12, 2021 at 101 N. 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue, and with a quorum present, Mayor Cardwell called the meeting to order.

### **PUBLIC COMMENTS:**

No one chose to speak.

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Motion by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Allred, to approve minutes for special meeting, March 1, 2021 and agenda and regular meeting minutes March 4 and 8, 2021 as presented.

Ayes: Councilmembers Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

No old business.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

## A. Boards & Committee Appointments

Motion by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Holland, to reappoint Tania Carter as inside member, Tommy Watford, and Phil Harger as outside members of the Planning and Zoning Board/Board of Adjustments for a three-year-term.

Ayes: Councilmember Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

**Motion** by Councilmember Holland, seconded by Councilmember Wall, to reappoint Melanie Barnes to the M-M Recreation Commission for a one-year term.

Ayes: Councilmen Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

**Motion** by Councilmember Allred, seconded by Councilmember Barnes, to reappoint Tom Barksdale, Rita Wray, Doug Cardwell, David Holland, and Lessa Hopper to the Farris Memorial Park Commission for a one-year term.

Ayes: Councilmen Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

**Motion** by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Barnes, to reappoint Darrell Allred and David Holland to the Firemen's Relief Fund for a one-year term.

Ayes: Councilmen Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

**Motion** by Councilmember Holland, seconded by Councilmember Cardwell, to reappoint Chad Wall to the Fire Department Appeals Board for a one-year term.

Ayes: Councilmen Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Cardwell reappointed Dickie Wray to the Fire Department Appeals Board for a one-year term.

**Motion** by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Barnes, to reappoint Mayor Cardwell to the Piedmont Triad Regional Council of Governments for a one-year term.

Ayes: Councilmen Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall.

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

#### **B.** Adoption of Codified Ordinances

The Town's Ordinances have been completed by Municode and we have received the adopting ordinance for Council to approve. Municode will begin hosting the Town's ordinances publicly on their website once they are approved from Council. There have been no real substantive changes to the ordinance, merely a reconfiguration clarification, codified with current State Statutes. The codification will enable staff and Council to submit any new ordinances and Municode will make all necessary changes to the ordinance book and help the Town keep all amendments, and newly created ordinances in order.

**Motion** by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Barnes, to approve the ordinance to adopt and enact the new code.

Ayes: Councilmember Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

### C. M-M Recreation Department Budget- Lee Mitchell

Lee Mitchell presented the M-M Recreation proposed budget to Council he is requesting \$153,503 from each of the towns, Mayodan, and Madison.

# D. M-M Recreation Department Christmas Trail proposal- Lee Mitchell

Lee Mitchell presented a preliminary Community Christmas event at Elliot Duncan Park to Town Council. Mr. Mitchell stated that they are in the planning stages of having it open to the public the month of December to run every Friday, Saturday, and Sunday. They are planning to have different venues to set up and decorate for the public to be able to stroll thru the lighted trail.

#### **MANAGER COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:**

Town Manager Lessa Hopper gave the financial report for March 2021.

**Motion** by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Holland to enter closed session. Pursuant to NCGS 143-318.11(a) 3 Attorney/Client Privilege.

Ayes: Councilmembers Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

Council entered closed session at 6:39 p.m.

Motion by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Cardwell, to return to open session.

Ayes: Councilmembers Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

Council returned to open session at 7:11 p.m.

Motion by Councilmember Wall, seconded by Councilmember Cardwell, to adjourn meeting.

Ayes: Councilmember Allred, Barnes, Cardwell, Holland, and Wall

Nays: None.

Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:12pm	
ATTEST:	
Sarah Hopper, Town Clerk	James Cardwell, Mayor